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From: Tracy Coxi GRO E

Sent: Thur 18/06/2015 4:14:12 PM (UTC)

To: paula.vennells: GRO
Subject: FW: BIS committee

Tracy Cox

Personal Assistant - Reserve

Finsbury Dials

20 Finsbury Street,
London, EC2Y 9AQ
No landline available

GRO i

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 18 June 2015 10:46

To: Paula Vennells; Alisdair Cameron
Cc: Neil Hayward

Subject: BIS committee

Paula

Some good news. The new chairman of the BIS committee is lain Wright, very good Labour MP who both Jane and I know. Can't
promise he won't look at Horizon but much better chance of avoiding it. I have dropped him a line.

You will remember he was mentioned by the minister last week.

Mark

Mark Davies
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director Post Office Ltd

Mobile: i GRO ;
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must
not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact
the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely
those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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